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" CASE 2087: Application of KAY KINBELL '
K 5 N S¥der force-pooling all mineral '
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mmwummxwaw o
: . myeisaftar referred to as the "Commissiom, * in ascowdance

| 1aw, the Commission has jurisdictiom of this ceuse and the subjest
of

i to by a hm majority of persomns owning mimeral imtsrests im the
| Dakota Producing Interval umder the said 320-acre tract.

. has been unable to secure the consent of all mimeral interest
| owners, it seeks an oxder force-pooling all Dakota Producing
. Interval mineral interest ownerz in the said 320-acre gas wmit.

- .

BEFORE THR OIL CONSERVATION CONMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MEW MEXICO
CALLED 5Y THE OIL CONSERVATION
CONMISSION OF NMIM MEXICO FOR
THR mm or cousxmxm:

CASE NO. 2037
Ordexr No. R-1764

AFPPLICATION OF FAY KINBELL
PER Al GROER PORCE--POOLING

This ganse came or for hoaring 28 9 o'clock a.m. OB
Angust M, 1960, st ianka Fe, Bev Mexico, mm-.m.

with mln 121/ of the cmi.nicn Rales and Regnlations.

ﬁ,aims_a‘zz__aqoem 1960, the Commiseien,
a quorum being present, having comsidered the applisaticm, the
mm ﬂ&Md&om.
Danisl mummmnmm

FIND8:
(1) That dos public motice having heen givem as xoguiwed by
uttc"thnmf.

eome.mmv/:ot-uammzzummm
field tnit ¥ell No. 1.

(3) That a co—omnitization agreement covering the above-
described 320-acre unit has deer emecuted, ratified, or comsemted

R R

(4) That inasmuch as the applicant, after diligent effort, |
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| CASE No. 2057
. Order Ho. R-1764

5

(5, That denial of the subject application would d.rt\".

;ut@toman.mmmmhmm 320~

IT 18 TERRRFORR ORDRRRD:

Mﬂnmummmmmwm
for, produce, ox share in the production of dxy gas MW

hydrogsashons, or either of from the Dakeota FProdusing
Interval underlying the ¥W/2 of SBestiomn 22, Towmship 29 Nexth,
Range 1l West, mhrs, San Jusn Coumty, New Mexico, be and the same
are haredy cee~pocied to form & 320-asre Dekota ¢gas WRit O
ing all of said « Which wnit shall be dedieaked to

a,

E
il

it

tha
MHMM Unit Well o, i, located 790 feet frowm

uuuamemne-mmmammun.

o the teta

M%gtmmimulm of the gost

of arilling and said well which is to be puid ok of
production by each mon-consenting workimg intsrest owmar shill

zuusmmum-mmuutomtmmm

his acreage bears to the total acreage in the pooled mig,

PROVIDED FURYHER, That the share of the well costs, as
determimned above, Miﬂtohmidbytummm
mn&llbﬁthhldmymmmmw share
(7/8} of the revemues derived from the sale of the hydrosarbons

| produced from the well om the pooled wnit, Royalty paymsats are
§mwuu¢mwmummuofwmzmmm

STATR OF MEW MRXICO
OIL CORBHRVATION COMMISSION

éﬁjmvw RGAN, r
# el .
A, L. PORTER, Jr., X & Secretaxy




Aldieg .

OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 12, 1969

m. m.
P. 0. Dox 1540
Fe, Woxrth, Texas

Attsntions Mr, ga= %, Sixmz, %

Re: Cook Blcomfield Unit Well Neo. 1,
logated in Unit N of Sestion 23,
Toumship 219 Nexth, Range 11 West,
Basin-Dakota Pool, San Jusn County,
Pow Nexico

Gentlemen:

‘ T™he Commission has ressived your assowting covering
the forced peoled interests in the above-deseribed well
and the ssoounting eovering the foreed pooled interests
in the Cook Bloomfield Unit Well No. 2, and vishes to
take this opportanity to thank you for yewr prempt atten-
tion to the matter.

Very truly yours,




ESTATE OF KAY KIMBELL

P. O. BOX 1540 - PHONE WA 4.3271
FORT WORTH, TEXAS

OIL DEPARTMENT

WA 8 PMl 12

wy

August 5, 1969

0il Conservation Camnission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 2088

Sartta Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: Mr, A. L. Porter, Jr.

DO, . MANYS . TIT A

RE: CCOK BLOOMIIELD WIT
SECTION 22, T-29-N, R-11-W
N.M.P.M., SAN JUAN COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

In accardance with the instructions cantained in your letter of July 9, 1969,
I am enclosing herewith for your review, a camplete accounting covem_ng the
Forced Pooled Inteiest under the Cook Bloomfield Unit No. 1 and Cock Bloan-
field Unit No. 2.

In the recap of these two wells, it shows that Robert Finch is due $634.79,
Jahn Giacomelli - $201.20, John Giacamelli and Eloise Giacanelli - $127.21,
J. A. Jchnson (interest now owned by Madalyn L. Johnson) — $97.85 and Joe
Salmon - $410.28,

In addition to the above, I am forwarding to those interest owners listed
below a copy of this accountmg and attached thereto our checks in thé amount
of $1,288.02. The suspense interest of $183.31 will be released on the next
dlstm.butlm fram I.B.M. and thereafter on a monthly basis.

We trust that you will find these in order.

Yours very truly,

KIMBEIL, INC. Z

Sam W. Snms, Jr.
SwWs/ds

cc: Mr., Robert Finch Mrs. Madaliyn L. Johnson
Bloamfield, New Mexico 87413 1060 Stamper Road
Fayetteville, North Carolina
Mr, John Giacamnelli
Bloanfield, New Mexico 87ul3 Mr. Joe Salmon
Bar K Ranch
Bloanfield, New Mexico 87413
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- S July 28, 1968 o= :
M. Joe Salmon
Bar X 7 Ransh

Mr, John Giacomelld

#.Mm ey

Re: Section 22, T-29-N, R~11-W
San Juin Comty, New mo

Your faced pooled interest under the Cook-Bloomf'ield Unit #1
has been paid out and a full accounting will be mailed you
at an arly date. '

A release of funds will be made in the very near future, and
I should aprreciate being Nurnishsd with your permsnent addrees. -

choose please mote on the bottom of this letter and

Yours very truly,

. T3 e

& u- Sm’ JI‘.'

SWS:em

cc: Mr, A, L, Porter, Jr.
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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July 287 1965~

Re: Coolc-Bloomf'ield Unit 71
&:Mcunty New Nexico .

Dear Mr. MeCay:

On July 10, 1961, you furnished me with a Quit Claim Deed
mmmmtok.s.s.ammam
mmmzz T-29-H, R-11-¥, San Juan County,

" New Mexico.

I am umble to locate the address ¢f M. Jomson. wWe are

Mmmmmmmmm-
trest and, if it is avallable, would apmreciate lnowing his

uﬂmm.

Thanking you for this service, I am

Yoowes v tymal

ST Ve g  we

W/; /)/
3&” Si.u Jr. %

S3:em

cc: Me, A. L. Parter, Jr.
- P. O. Box 2088
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501

o b TR TR A e e DRERE D

EREITRY




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088 .
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

July 16, 1969

muc Inc,
P. O, Box 1540
Fort Worth, Texas

Attention: Mr. Sam W. Sims, Jr.

ﬂ ' | R®1 COOK Bicomiieid Unit weii i;io. e
‘ located in Unit N of Section 22,
» Township 29 NHorth, Range 1l West,
' Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County,
New Mexico
U Thank you for your prompt cooperation in the above-described
matter.

Responding to questions in your letter of July 14, 1969, - it

appears that you are correct in your determination that the 125%

can only be charged sgainst drilling and completion coats and

not to operating costs and that the drilling and completion costs
can only be withheld from the working interests’ share (7/8) of -
the revenues derived from the sale of hydrocarbons. )

In response to your question concerning allocation of operating
costs, the Cammission has taken the position that even aftexr payout
the royidty interasts’ share (1/8) is not to be affected by such
costs. B

= —o

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.

Secretary~pirector
ALP?/GME/esr
ces Mr., Robert L. Finch Mr. Emexry C. Arnold

Parmington, New Mexico " Supervisor, District 3
. Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico




wiMBELL, INC.

P. 0. BOX 1640 - PHONE WA 4.3271 7 ‘4“’/
FORT WORTHE, TEXAS
OIL DEPARTMENT

July 14, 1969

011 Conservation Comission
State of New Mexico

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Fe: Cook-Bloomfield Unit No. 1

W/2 Seclion 22, T-=c3=iN, F=ii=W, NeMeT oMo

San Juan County, New Mexico

Daer Porter:

This will reply to your letter of July 9, 1969, eoncerning the forced
pooled interest of certain persons under the captioned unit. I find
g?this interest has been acerued since 1960 on our books, being

of the total well cost plus operations. I find that on reviewing
your Order No. R-1764 we are in a position of errar since only 125%
of the drilling and campleting cost can be charged against this interest. -

I have requested our accounting department to prepare a new statement,
and same will be forthcoming to you and the interest owners mtnevery
near future.

On Jure 11, 1965, I received a letter fram Mr. Robert L. Finch in regard

to this tnatter and I advised him that the interest had not paid out. : :
Itwouldapp@armathattheinterestpaidoutsanetimeagoaxﬂwe, ;
too, would 1like to make the final accounting for:the small amount due :
-the four parties.

Would you please advise 1f our accounting department is correct in
-calculating the payout without using the joint operation charge. Also,
if this be correct from date of payout to date these interests now fall
as working interest and must bear their small percent of operations.

I should appreciate being advised on these points and can assure you
that a prampt solution to this matter will be forthcoming.

Yours very truly,

Sam V. Sims, Jr.

SWS:em
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OIL. CONSERVATION CCMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

July 9, 1969

T B e B e ol W~ WES _%_ _ @ W™

SPCaAtE Vi Ay sBDail
P. O, Box 13540
Port Worth, m 16101

Bes Cook Risemfield Umit Well Ne. 1, losated
in Unit ¥ of Sectieca 22, Tewnship 29 Bexth,
Bange 11 West, Basin-Dakota Feel, San Juan
County, New Mexice

Sentlemen:

By Ordex No. R-1764, dated August 31, 1960, the Commission
pooled the interests of all pexssnos having the right te darill for,
pxoduce., or share im the productiem of 4y gas and associated
liguid hydrocarbens, axr either of them, from the Dakota Preducimg
Interval wdexlying the W/2 of Sectiem 22, Township 29 Fawth,
Bangs 11 Wast, San Juan County, New Mexice, to ferm & 320-acre
Dakota gas umit to be dedicated the above-described well.

to
Oxder No. R-1764 set forth the manmer in which sach interest
owner was to share in the cost of drilling and completing the
subject well. '

Nr. Robert L. Finck of Bloomfield, New Mexico, ons of the
owners whose intarest was pocled by Order No. R-1764, has advised
this office that he has never received any paymsnt or accounting
for his interest in the subject well.

At our records indicate that gas delivery was commenced in -
November, 1960, it would appear that the owners of intersst that
were pocoled by the order are due an accounting of their interests
and the undersigned on bshali of the Commission and all owners of
poocled interests in the subject gas unit roquests that you fuxnish




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Bstate of Kay Kirbel)
P. O, Box 1540
Port Werth, Texas 76101

Supervisor, District 3 | o
oil _Gnnur;.uon Commission ]




o AT GCC BrowN,WoOD & ROBERTS
JAMES L.BHMJ‘\“Q Gl' {ivie ATTORNEYS AT LAW
JOE W. WOOD BOX Il4s
AUSTIN E.ROBERTS ' 22 FAEMINGTON, NEW MEXIOO

- " 'i» / A.“‘ S
1650 AUS August 15, 1960

New lexlco 0il Coaservation Conn1ss1on
’ State Capltol Bulldlng
Santa l‘e, New mexlco

—_— © Attn: Mr. Ollver Payne, Legal Department

e

" B a . Subject: Appllcatlon of Kay Kimball for Force-Pooling Order,
: C ‘ Case No. 2057

Gentlemen:
o This is to advise you that I represent Robert -L. Finch and Wimnie

SR Finch, of Bloomfield, New Mexico, who own the mineral rights to
ERE approx1mate1y 1.49 dcres of land which is within the West 1/2 of

o w Ihy © Section 22, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, N.M.P.M, San Juan
Con, e - County, and therefore within the area affected by the application
T of Mr. Kimball for an order force-pooling all interests in said

320-acre tract under ydur Case No. 2057,

P st Ve also represent John and 3101se Giacomelli, who own property

= e Te 1 g2 /4652 within the 320 acres wherein the force- -pooling order is sought.
R o “—"" The Giaccmellis own six residential lots in the town of Bloomfield,

Lo and within the force-pooling area.

Be advised that the Finches and the Giacomellis concur with the

H application for force-pooling of their tracts and have no objection
to an order so providing being made by the Commission, providing,
however, that my clieunts feel that they are entitled to monthly
reports of production, at least until such time as the drilling
costs are being paid out of productlon

NG ey oo

If the force-pooling order is entered, my clients wish now to make
b their determination that the drilling costs be paid out of produc-
i tion, prov1ded these costs are reasonable and they feel that 125%
of each owner's proportionate share of costs is a reasonable figure.




A\N,.
~"  New Mexico O0il Conservation Commission August 15, 1960
Attn: Mr. Oliver Payne : Page Two

It is felt that the drilling costs to be taken out of production,
insofar as it affects my clients, should come only from 7/8 of their
interests and should not affect the remaining 1/8 interest, and that 1
my clients should receive remuneration monthly from said 1/8 of their | 3
8/8 interest therein. : o

Very truly yours,
BROWN, WOOD & ROBERTS

Attorneys for Robert L. & Winnie Finch
Attorneys for John & Eloise Giacemelli

41 ~
‘} S . 2 ‘II‘: 4

By ”A?&ﬂiuw b i1

AER/V

cc:; Mr. Robert Finch
Bloomfield, New Mexico

Mr. John Giacomelli
Bloomfield, New Mexico




i OIL CONSERVATION COILIISSION
' SANTA FE, NEW IEXICO

Date ¢f74;ﬁ/ ,
. 7 '

CASE 235 l'earing Date_ Fcte— I/Z

- »- DA/ B e
My recommendations for an order in the above numbere8”cases argas follows:




State of Nefr Bexico
® il Eonsgervation Commigsion

P.O BOX 879
SANTA FE

Mr. Vernon Snyder
Attorney at Law
Salt Lake City, Utah

N
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-2
CASE No. 2057
Orxder No. R-1764

(5) That denial of the subject application would deprive,
or tend to deprive, the mineral interest owners in the said 320-
acre tract of the opportunity to recover their just and equitable
share of the crude petroleum oil or natural gas, or both, in the
Dakota Producing Interval. .

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the interests of all persons having the- right to drill

for, produce, or share in the production of dry gas and associated

liquid hydrocarbons, or either of them, from the Dakota Produc:l.ng
Interval underlying the W/2 of Section 22, Township 29 North,

Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, be and the same
are hereby force-pooled to form a 320-acre- Dakota gas unit compris-.

2y vos s'l" nf ca’lﬂ anvn:no whish wymdée o171 o L wtemae

a1y wliate Sdaaaa s u=u¢eaL=u to” Luc Seay

Kimbell Cook Bloomfield Unit Well No. 1, located 790 feét fiom the L
South lzl.ne and 1850 feet from the West line of said Section 22.

7. PROVIDED HOWEVER, 'l'hat ‘the proportionate share. of ‘the cost
of drilling and completing the well on the 320-acre tract shall -

"be borne by each consenting working interest owner in-the same

proportion to the total costs that his acreage bears to the total
acreage in the pooled unit. _

PROVIDED FURTHER, 'I'hat the proportionate share of the cost
of drilling and completing said well which is to be paid out of

production by each non-consenting working inierest owner shall

‘be 125 per cent of the same proportion to the total costs that
his acreage bears to the total acreage in the pooled unit.

o PROVIDED FU"RI‘HBR That the share of the well costs,
‘determined above, which is to be paid by the mineral 1nterest

owners shall be withheld only from the working interests® ghare

(7/8) of the revenues derived from the sale of the hydrocarbons
produced from the well on the pooled unit. Royalty’ payn‘ents are
not to be affected by the withholding of any funds for the purpose
of paying out a proportionate share of the cost of drilling. and
completing said well.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and -year herein-

above ucz;guaecu.

STATE OF NEW maxxoo
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JOHN BURRCUGHS, Chairmew

MURRAY E, MORGAN, Member
SEAL

A, L, PORTER, Jr.,, Member & S&cretary

esr/
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2057
Order No. R-1764

APPLICATION OF KAY KIMBELL
FOR AN ORDER FORCE-POOLING
ALL MINERAL INTERESTS IN A
320-ACRE GAS UNIT IN THE
DAKOTA PRODUCING INTERVAL,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o clock a.m. on
August 24, 1960, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Nutter,
Examiner _duly appointed by the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, nereinaiiter rcforred +o as the “"Commission, ™ in accordance .
v.ith Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules ‘and Regulations

NOW, on this 31st day of Aungust, 1960 the Ccmnission, .
a quorum being present, having considered the application, the

- eyidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,

Daniel 5. Nutter, and being fully advised in the premises,
FINDS: ‘

(1) That due public¢ notice haying been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matiar b‘harm#

(2) That the applicant 'Kay xinbell is the operator of
the Cook Bloomfield Unit Well No. 1, which well is capable of .
producing hydrocarbons from the Dakota Producing Interval, and
is located 790 feet from the South line and 1850 feet from the

‘West line of Section 22, Township 29 North, Range 11 West, NMPM,

San Juan County, New Mexico. Further, that the applicant proposes
to dedicate the entire W/2 of said Sect:l.cn 22 to said Cook Bloom-
field Unit Well No. 1. ,

(3) . That a communitization agreement covering the above-
described 320-acre unit has been executed, ratified, or consented
to by a large majority of persons.owning mineral interests in the
Dakota Producing Interval under the said 320-acre tract.

(4) That inasmuch as the applicant, after diligent effort,
has been unable to secure the consent of all mineral interest
owners, it seeks an order force-pooling alil Dakota Producing
Interval mineral interest owners in the said 320-acre gas unit,




GOVERNOR

JOHN BURROUGHS
CHAIRM AN

3 State of Nefo Wexico
1! €onsetvation Commigsion

STATE GEOLOGIST

A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY DIRECTOR

LAND COMMISSIONER

MURRAY E. MORGAN
MEMB ER

‘P. 0. BOX 871
SANTA FE

Avgust 31, 1060

Case No. 3087
order No. pu.1784
Applicant:

Dear Sir:
e

Enclosed herewith a.re two copies of the above-reierencsv
Commission ordcr recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly Afyours ,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

ir/
carbon copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia

Aztec OCC___x

Other Augtin Mﬁgg
’ & Roberts

131 Vest lain
Parmington, Kev Mexico




BrowN,WooD & ROBERTS

AMES L. BROWN : ATTORNEYS AT LAW
JOE W. WOOD . BOX 1144
AUSTIN E.ROBERTS FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

August 22, 1960

White & Rhodes
Attorneys at Law

207 Simms Building
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, James G. White

Subject: Kimbell force pooling appllcatlon re Flnch and Giacomelli
tracts.

'Dear Mr. ﬁlte-

Mmratier 1 At 20 s B ke A o b e 1

' Please be adV1sed that the John Giacomellis and Robert and Winne

: Finch, all of Bloomfield, New Mexico, have presented me with your

] lettors addressed to them of August 18, 1960, whereéin you enclosed

, ' -an oil and gas lease for their s1gnatures, in an effort to obviate
i : ‘the 53365510; ‘oL a héaring before the New Mexico Oil and Gas Com-

mission, regarding the force pooling application filed hefore that

Commission.

Mrs. Winnie Finch, the mother of Robert L. Finch, who together with
Robert, owns the mineral rights to the 1.49 acre tract songht, in-
formed me that Robert is out of the State and will not be back before
the latter part of this week. It is, therefore, impossible for him

. - to execute the lease you enclosed, and w1thout his consent the same
s T e certainly could not be accomp11shed

I am enc1051ng herewith a copy of a letter which I wrete to .the.
L e 0il Concervsticr Commission in Santa Fe reégarding the’ pos1t10n of
SR P R the Finches and the Giacomellis concerning the force pooling appli-

' o cation and wherein they stated they had no obJect1on to a force
pooling order, upon certain conditions set forth in said letter.

I am relatively certain that both the Giacoméllis and the Finchesg are
still of the same opinion, and although I cannot commit them to execu-
ting a lease, I believe they would be agreeable to slgnlng a conmunltx—
-zation agreement with thé came conditicas imposed thervin as in my
tetter ‘to the 0il Conservation Commission. If this procedure will
assist you in obviating the hearing before the Commission, kindly
forward the communitization agreement for execution.

Very truly yours,

BROWN, WOOD & ROBERTS

AER/v By Foee B 5 LR
encl.

cc: Mr. & Mrs. John Giacomelli
Bioomfield, New Mexico

Robert L. & Winnie Finch, Bloomfield, N. Mex.




h.n(ll.’ 1960

Now Nemise 011 Comsorvetion Coumicsion

State Capitel Duilding
" Samte Feo, Now Neuise ‘
Asem: WM», Nlives Pawae. Logel Oepartasst

Sebjest: Applisstien of Kay Kimbell fer Perce-Posling Order,
Case Ne. B08Y

.

. au u e uvuo {u thet I vepresent Redert L. Pimeh ond Wimatie

h, of Bloentie Wow dMexice, whe owm the uinerel rights te

: lnul 1.49 ssres of land which lc within the West 1/3 of
a swnship 29 Nerth, Raunge 11 West, N.NM. !'.l. Seu Jees

and therefore within the sves sffeciod byt Lissbien
j of .. ‘Kiaball for e sréer tom-p&uu sll tmmu o said

c,

SB0-aere Lraet wnder your Cose %

~ We alse rveprosont Joha and Tleige Giscomelli, whe sum prepert
within the 300 seree wherein the feveo-poel ordor i u‘{
The Glesemsllis owm six residential lots in the tewm of Muu.

—it il Bl s B - o PN ¥ YR rveos
[— R T mo--' 5

s adviasd thet the Finches end the Giscenellis concer with the

1leation for foreo-posling of their t000ts sud bave ne ob m
' t.o'nus::-:mﬁ‘g'n‘onmuulu.pmi

V bowever, :uc oy ::un:. foel »::‘ ::q m‘::l:.h: .:o ‘m
m. M B¢ joeet seed
. mn:uaunumamuu. |

12 she foreo-peoel ordor is sutored,
l wmarm the Jdeilliag sest

STt e s e ooeetele ol




, | Now Nexise 01l Coungervation Commission Awsgust 13, 1960
! Atte: Ne. Oliver Payne Pege Twe K
' It fa Zelt thet the drilling eosts 1o be taken eut of produsties,
: tasefar ss it affests slionts, should come only frem 7/0 of tholr ¢
interesta and cheuld net affect the n-uu! 1/8 imterest, o | «
uy clients sheuld recoive Fomunsrstion wenthly frem ooid /8 25
. 8/8 fatevest thereia. - -
, Yery truly yours,
L | MO, WOOD & ROEERTS o
: ' ‘ Attorweys for Rebert L. & Wimsie
Atterneys for Johu & Flolise

o

"L ec: M. Rebert Pimeh
Bloonftield, New Mexico

- ~ . Me, Joba Gissomellil
Co Rlecmfield, Mew Mexice

3
R i
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CETREQELS™S

JAMES G, WHITE

SUITE 207 SIMMS BUILDING

CHABEL 2-0407

182 A ‘CHaseL 2-1084
JERRY P, RHODES «“ &K

mnuggnom, NEW: x;.{_z_co

ORVILLE C, MCCALLISTER, JR. -

Governor John Burroughs, Chairman , 3
Oil. Conservation Commission, :
State of New Mexico,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

RE: APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER .
FORCE-POOL I NG CERTAIN' INTEREST
IN A 320 ACRE GAS UNIT IN THE
DAKOTA PRODUCING INTERVAL
UNDESIGNATED, SAN JUAN COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. ‘ '

Dear Sir:

_The undersigned attorney for Kay Kimbell,
Operator, whose address is P. 0. Box 1540, Fort Worth,
Texas, hereby makes application to the 0it Conservation
Commission for an order force-poolirg certair interest
in a 320 acre gas unit embracing the Dakota producing -
interval and in connection therewith submits the follow-
ings

i. The acreage embraced within the desired
320 acre unit is described as follows:

The West Half (W) of Section 22, Township

29 North, Range Il West, N.” M. P, M., 'San
uan County, New Mexico.

2. The Oil Conservation Commission is requested
to issue an order force-pooling all unleased minerals within
the above described 320 acre unit, said unleased minerals
and the ownership thereof being as follows:

Tract 1: That certain 1,49 acre tract
conveyed by Joe Salmon to Winnie Finch, a
widow and Robert T. Finch, by Warranty Deed
dated May 14, 1957, and recorded in Book
360, Page 72 of the San Juan County, New
Mexico Deed Records, described as follows:.

Beginning at a point which is 803 feet North
ancd 100 feet West of the center of Section 22,
Twp. 29 N., Rge. [] West, N. M. P. M.; thence
WVest 316.8 feet; thence North 187 feet; thence
East 316.8 feet; thence South 187 feet to the
point of beginning. Owners, Winnie Finch and
Robert T, Finch of Bloomfield, New Mexico.




T

Governor John Burroughs i

Tract 4: Lots 16 and 17, Block |, Bloomfield,
New Mexico. Owners, Mrs. J. A. Johnson and
Miss Jennie Kissel; 1060 Stomper Road,
Fayetteville, North Carolina.

Tract. 5: Lots 26, 27 and 28, Block 2,’Bloomfiefd
Townsite Addition. Owners, John Giacomelli and
wife, Eloise Giacomelli, Bloomfield, New Mexico.

Tract 6: Lots 10, I, 12, 13 and 14, Block 3,
Bloomfieid Townsite Addition. Owners, The
Cornoratron of the Presiding Bgshop of the Church
of Jesus Christ of Latter Day 'Saints, a Utah
corporation; address in care of Vernon Snyder
Attorney at Law, Salt Lake City, Utah.

Tract 9: Lot (4, Block 6, Bloomfield Townsite
Addition. Owners, John Giacomelli and wife,
Eloise Giacomelli, Bloomfield, New Mexico.

3. That reasonable efforts have been made to secure
oil and gas mining leases on the unleased minerais and consent
to pooling.

4, That the appllcanf s mineral ownership in the
area makes it completely impractical to form a standard Dakota
gas unit using acreage outside the above described 320 acre
tract.

5. That the approval of the subject application will
neifher cause waste nor impair the correlative rights and denial
of the applrcaflon would tend to deprive the owhers in said unit
to recover their just and equitable share of the hydrocarbons
under the 320 acre unit.

6. The following is a list of interested parties and
their addresses:

Kay Kimbel!, Operator, P. O. Box 1540, Fort Worth, <
Texas.

Roy L. Cook, 212 Thatcher Building, Pueblo, _-~
{ Colorado.

El Paso Natural Gas Products Company, o
Box 1565, Farmington, New Mexico,

=

Winnie Finch and Roberf T. Finch, Bloomfield, _ -
D i New Mextﬁg.

“;y¢§b° } \\/\§ Q“ ’
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Stomper Road, Fayetteville, North Carolina.

John Giacomelli and wife, Eloise Giacomelli,
Bloomfield, New Mexico.

The Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of the-
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints, a
Utah corporation, in care of Mr. Vernon Snyder,
Attorney at Law, Salt Lake City, Utah.

Joe Salmon and Marion S. Salmon, his wife,
Bloomfield, New Mexico. ’

- st

Mr. Thomas F. Boettcher, 650 West Pierson, ¢
Phoenix, Arizona. -

PR

Mrs. Edward M. Reid, Jr., 12215 Southwest _
Dougtas, Portiand 25, Oregon. L

| Richard Shiershks and Xemina Shiershke,
808 West Naomi-Avenue, Arcadia, California,

ii  W. L. Thurston and Mary L, S. Thurston, <—

Thomas R. McDaniel and Bertha A. McDaniel}////
Bloomfield, New Mexico.

P

s LT

C. C. Chaney and Myrta Chaney
Box 111, Bloomfield, New Mexico.

Manuel Madrid and Ophelia Madrid,a//
Bloomfield, New Mex ico.

e
Dty

Bruno C. Giovianini and Auvon A. Giovianini,
Bloomfield, New Mexico, , //

M. L, Faverino and Mary Faverino; and Raymond
Louisa, Bloomfield, New Mexico.

Miguel Velasquez and Adriana Velasquez,
Bloomfield, New.Mexico.

e

Carl J. May and Leia 0. May, , —
Bloomfield, New Mexico

; John Dallabetta and Rosi Dallabetta -
; : Bloomfield, New Mexico
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| [Jack S. Webb, Victoria B. Webb and

; jOorothy Sullivan, 917 North Lincoln,
/Farmington, New Mexico.
/

William Faverino and Betty Faverino,«/// =
Bloomfield, New Mexico. ‘
Eloy Gomez and Stella M. Gomez,“//

Bloomfield, New Mexico.

-
K3y
e

.| Ernest Sategna and 1o
| Blocomfield, New Mexico. .
Margaret Dunn, Executrix of the Estate of :
) , John A. Wilmer, deceased, and Mary Ellen Wilmer, <
‘ sole devisee of John A. Wilmer, deceased, :
care of Mr., E. Ellison Hatfield, Attorney at
Law, Lee Building, Durango, Colorado.

»o
-y
w
m
i3

==

o]

Roy M, Jackson, Blanche E. Jackson, E. E, Jackson,
Ruth Jacksen, Leotta Jackson, tiizabeth Jackseon,
- Ralph Jackson, Helen Putney, Dorothy Riekkola,
i Doris Beck, Roma Kunc!, Doris Somers,
all in.care of Mr. Roy M. Jackson, P. 0. Box 476,
Glenwood Springs, Colorado;/
"
Harriet M. McCiure,
Bloomfield, New Mexico.

7. Applicant requests a hearing before the Commission
at the earliest possible date.

Yours very truly,

WHITE and RHODES

G e

By James G, White
Attorney for Kay Kimbell, Operator

JGWzmh

Dated August 3, 1960
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MABRY HALL '
Santa Fe, New Mexico
August 24, 1960

IN THE MATTER OF: Case 2057

3
Application of Kay Kimbell for an order force- )
‘pooling all interests in a 320-acre standard gas )
-unit in the Dakota Producing Interval. Applicant, )
)
)
)
)
)

in the above-styled cause, seeks an order force-
§-‘.)la14.-»'n11 minaral interacte. '!n f-hp nabntn Pro-

rww‘._...- S X2

‘ducing Interval in a 320-acre standard gas un1t
consisting of the W/2 of Section 22, Township 2
North Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexlco

'BEFORE:
: Daniel Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

- MR. NUTTER: We will take case 2057.
MR. PAYNE: Application of Kay Kimbell for an order force-
,%fooling all interest in a 320-acre standard gas unit in the
Eﬁakota Producing Interval.
MR, WHITE: My name is Mr. Whiﬁe of the law firm of White
-and’ Rhodes of Albuquerque, representing Mr, Kay Kimbell. This
" is an application of force-pooling for unlieased winerals withia

‘the unit. The unit being the W/2 of Section 22, Township 29

 amount to approximately 2.19 acres, Diligent efforts have been

made to acquire leases for these minerals and we have not been

_ they would like to hear as I am unfamiliar with the rules.

'North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico. These minerals

able to do so. I will ask the Commission what type of testimony
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MR. NUTTER: We would like to have some evidence of the
> o effort that you have made in contacting the parties.

MR. WHITE: Right, my witness will be right here. I have
just sent for him. I would like to point ouﬁ that Mr. Rgbéfggww‘-

from the Law Firm of Brown, Wood and Roberts wrote to the Commis-

i
- PHONE CH 3-6691

sion on August 15 representing two of the unleased mineral owners.
I believe you have that letter before you which he states he has
‘:ig§f655ééti6hAEo the pooling provided certain things are done. .

"Mainly, that Mr. Kimbell who is carrying these interests recover.

" out of 7/8 of the production as opposed to 8/8. L wouid iike €0

make issue of that.

MR, PAYNE: Isn't it customary for the working interest

AaiN g -

owner to pay for the entire cost of the well?

MR. WHITE: That is cbrféct. We have no objection to that.

ot P s i R S AER Y Yosdht (ST 3 .
T oy i : " T R HPRATERE B ik i a i 1 o bt L g n

We would like tn ask for recovery of the minimum of 125 percent,
My objection to Mr. Roberts' prcposal is simply that Mr5 Kimbe11
is spending 100 percent of the money. I think he is entitled to- |

100 percent of the tax benefits which he would not have under

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERI‘V.TCE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUI, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Roberts' proposal.

MR. PAYNE: You are prepared to furnish these non-cdnsentiﬂg
orders with monthly reports ¢f production, at least until such

time the drilling costs have been paid?

MR. WHITE: To the extent we are prepared to do that., I

don't think it would be fair on an interest this small to put the
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burden on Mr. Kimbell and héve the accounting department to
furnish them with the various invoices in the operation of the
well, I think that we will certainly agree to give them a total
gross income on the well and the total gross-concerﬁing ;he expen-
ses. | |

MR. PAYNE: Appaiéntly there‘is no dispute on his 125 percent

MR, WHITE: No, %ir. You bear in mind there is others in
here’also,-not with thése two,‘éir. As a matter of fact we have
55 unleased mineral_o%aers. | -
doesn't contain any pfbvision relative to what the percentage
figure should be unlegé the parties Eaﬁe been unable to agree on
the figure and I take it that at least as to the parties represeng
ed by Mr. Roberts, théfe is no disagréément on that point.

MR, WHiTE: Thatféppears to be correct, I have not talked oqy
discussed this mattergéich Mr, Roberts.

MR. NUTTER: Is there a representative of Robert:Einch and
Winnie Finch and JohnAGiaCOmelli présent? Have you discussed thiq
matter with Brown, Woods, and Roberts?

MR, WHITE: No, sir that letter isimy only communication
from them. I found it in my office when I returned yesterday.

MR NUTTER: I would like a little further explanation what

they intend to say here.

®
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MR. WHITE: I gathered from this letter althoush they are

- not furnishing us with the lease covering these minerals, that
they are willing for us to pool»that interest, but they would like
it set up as though they did furnish a lease. In other wbrds,: |

they want a 1/8 of the production till the pay out period is over,

{
© PHONE CH 3-669)

I object to that as I previously stated because ‘that would give
‘the one furnishing the money or the one carrying the interest on1*~§
7/8 of the tax bmnefits. I think he is entitled to 88/8 tax 1
benefits being he is spendiné all the moﬁéy. ‘

MR. NUTTEK: As I understand it, these people that are

Lo
o H ]
4 represented by this letter frou Brown, Woods and Roberts are
§  ¢ ~ fee landowners.
e Ny MR. WHITE: That is correct.
T i ~ MR. NUTTER: They also own the minerals and the mineral

interest that have not been leased out,
MR. WHITE: That is correct.
MR. NUTTER: They own 100 percent of the mineral interests?

MR. WHITE: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: It would appear they would not only be a royalty

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SER‘VICE, Inc.

owner in this 320, they will also be a working owner.

MR. WHITE: That is correct.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

MR. NUTTER: They are presently carrying their interest?
MR. WHITE: As far as working interest, The working interest

- wouldbe 100 percent as it applies against these lots to the hole.
L
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Lwon the 1/8 royalty they wigh to receive in the pay out period.

You see I don't think we can differentiate a royalty interest and
a fee interest or a working interest. They have 100 percené of
the working interest and what I am saying is that we want a?iOO
percent of the recovery from the 100 percent interest untiliﬁf.
Kimbell has recovered his money.

MR. NUTTER: I see.

MR. WHITE: And of course the only issue that we have here is

MR NUTTER: Thesg people own approximately how much acééage
on this 320-acre unit? - ;ﬁﬁ‘

MR. WHITE: Those people will own a little less tﬁan Zéééres;

MR. NUTTER: Robert and Winnie Finch 1.49 acres. How éﬁgut
the Giacomelli's, they own 6 lots. | :

MB. WHITE: 21/100fbf an acre, L

MR, NUTTER: 21/100 of an acre. So you propose that tgeir

cost of the well there is going to be relativély small,

MR. WHITE: That is true. Another objection we have t&-ﬁayiﬁ&i;

the 1/8 during the pay o't period, this thing is going io éo&fli-
cate the bookkeeping system and it will actually be a mess. kWe '
havé some 35 leases covering this thing. We arertrying to eii;inz
ate as much béokkeeping as possible. X

MR, NUITER: T can appreciate that,; separating the royaiﬁy .
ownership and the working interest ownership, then paying 887§?of'

1-7/8 of another could be rather complicated here.

RN R
AR o
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MR. WHITE: Yes, sir., If you are feady, iy witness is here.
MR. NUTTER: Yes, please proceed.
(Witness sworn.)
ROY COOK

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, tes-

[

tified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. WHITE:

Q. Will you state your full name.

A Roy L. Cook.

Q@ Will you state your residence, Mr. Cook?

| A Pueblo, Colorado.

Q Are you familiar with the W/2 of Section 2, Township 29
North, Range 11 West, Saﬁ Juan Coﬁnty, New Mexico?

‘A >Yes, sir.

Q Do you have an interest in this>property, Mr. Cook?

A Yes, I do.

Q Will you teil the Commissicn what your interest is.

A I obtaidedthe leases on this Dakota unit, 320-acrés with
the exception of these mineral interests outstanding here and
farmed it out to Kay Kimbell.

Q Will you tell the Ccmmission with respect to these un-
leased mineral interests what you did trying to get these interest

in the unit? In other words, what you did trying to get them
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‘Bloomfield and there were some 46 lots, 25 foot lots involved

-sold, and I obtained leases from all of them except 4 individuals,

1eased?u

A  First this unit covers most of the village town site of
where the mineral interests were not_retained whén the land was

One was the Finch interest, a 1-49/100 intereét, the other was
Giacouelli, 3 25 foot lots. There are 2 lots in this Town site |
owned by heirs that iive in Féyetté%ille,-ﬂorth Carolina and 5
lots which»are owned by the Mofman Church., Now, those 5 lots,
with the leases COmingvthrbughatheir'Geheral Council of Salt Lake
City, is approved in ali probability. The 1e;ses are here in my
office, the 2 lots in Fayette»éille, North Carclina, the heirs
have considered it so minimal éhat‘it uwasn't worth theii time to
do anything.b I sent them anothér letter a few weeks ago‘aﬁd have-
n't heard from them. In the ¢ése-of the Finch and Giacomelli, I
have contacted them many times and so recently as IAsent tﬁeﬁ
certified letters on August lst explaining the situation and try-
ing to avoid forced-pooling ani I haven't heard from them. Over
the perivd of time T have pr&ﬂably contacted them oh, 25 or 30
times, |

Q Are you the leasee?

A I am the leasee, yes, sir.

Q And you farmed this acreage out to Kay Kimbell and E. P.

Kimbell?
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. A Thatr is righ;‘:.
“ — ) Q Under where Mr, Kay Kimbell is the operator?
) k A Yes, sir th‘eroperator. *
i “ % MR. PAYNE: Your application doesn'-t deny that the mineral
o ; interest owners in Ehe remaining portion of the 320-acre unit ?:
- E : would be deprived of' their right to produce the oil and g#s under j
| -‘ “ t§ vt their tract. . rrrrrrrrrr - |
s N A  sir, that is a difficult question for me, Now, that
—* o é amqmts to 1 and approximately 1/100 of an acre. If I had that, | |
- Bd.) I don't presume I would be able to producé ic.
. ; E MR, PAYNE: I am concerned with the remainder of the 320.
: _) :Qi '~ Do you feel if jour appl’i‘cgt‘ion is Vﬁptv;fg}:-atjg:ed that the oil and
* -j § gas underlying the 320-acre tract will not be produced?
g - ~ g A Sir, I don't believe 1 have an opinian on that right now,
i*w : : E That would be a legal question, I believe. I say that thney saculd
. - E not be deprived of it. _ : E
t E Q You have to drili a well to get it, right? ‘ }
;é g A That is right.
g ; | Q And if this application is denied, you can't drill the %
g well, E
g A Well, sir the well is already drilled so that-
Q What 1is dedicated to it, what acreage?
A 320 is dedicated to it.
- qQ And is the well producing?




DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 9

PHONRE CH 3.669)

‘AA VIt's capable of producing, sir it's not‘on the iine at
this time.
- Q Has it ever been?
A No, sir not to my knowledge.
Q So there is no problém of apportioning any montes for
pastﬂprodUCtion. | 3
A At this time, no. I am testifying to an»épi&ion now and
that I am sure it's not ott"'f:!iré line. I haven't "&mde;qiphi'siegl e

inspection of it in the past few days.

Q Where is the acreage located in the 320 of tﬁé nén-

consenting mineral interest owners, on the edge?

A Well, it would be near the edge, a part of i;gmay, 1
show you this as to illustrate, -

Q/ Yes.

A The 149 hundred acres is right here, The wéll is
located here (indicating) this is 320—acres.“k Now, éth‘egsie lots are
I don't have a plot of the‘Towﬁsite in this area”rightiherc |
(indicating) this is the Village of Bloomfield here and this is
the- ‘ | ,

MR, NUTTER: W= have some acreage being 1.49 whiCE;is:locatéd
in the South East of this. 1Is this the W/2 of the Section, the
SE of the NW quarter? |

A Yes, sir.

Q We also have some lots in the NE of the SW SeCEion.




A That is right.
? - MR. NUTTER: Nov as I understand it all of the mineral
,‘%”. E interests in the W/2 of this Section are committed to this well

encepliown
with the -of the tract one which is the Finch property

A  Right.

{
PHONE CH 3-6691

MR, NUTTER: WIract 4 which belongs to thgse'peoplgrfpm””’A
wFayetterville; North Carolina

A That is correct. .

MR. NUTTER: And the Kissel trdct 5 which belongs to
Giacomelli

A Correct.

MR. NUTTER: ’Traét 6 which belongs to ﬁg;wgg;;;;wéﬁ;;;h, I
believe you said the edge is'dedicated.

A  Yes, sir.

MR, NUTTER: And tract 9 which belongs to Giacomelli.

A That

e

MR, NUTTER: All the remaining mineral interests arededicat%d k

and committed.,

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

A That is correct.

MR, NUTTER: Can you furnish us with the plat - of the W/2?

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

A Yes,
MR, NUTTER: Section 22

A You may mark this application an exhibit if you like.

MR, NUTTER: This will be identified as Kimbell's Exhibit
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| Number 1 in Case 2057. Does anyone have any questions of Mr.

PHONE CH 3-6691

"‘vtéke case 2058. » - _

Céok? You may be excused, Do vou have anything further, Mr.
White? |
MR. WHITE: No, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything to offer in Case 2057#ﬁ
(No responee)

_MR. NUTTER: We will take the case ‘under advisement ‘and
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )
I, Lewellyn Nelson, No

Bernalillo, State of New Me

i
|
]
) ss

tary Public in and for the County of

xico, do hergby certify that the fore-

going and attached Transcr%pt of Hearing was reported by me in

Stenotype, and that the sade was reduced to typewritten transeript}]

under my personal

record of said proceedings,

DATED tnis 30th day of

Albuquérque,

My Commission Expires:

Jupe 14. 1964

I dd
a capplet

the

heard by me on. .

supervision and

County of Bern

New! ¥

PRI ST FC A .
contains a-true and correct

| to the bestfof my knowledge, skill and

August, 1960, in the City of

alillo, Staﬁe of New Mexico.

g NOTARY PUBLIC

hereby certify that the foregoing is
te recard of the proceedings in

Exziminer he allnz ;)lf Case No.ROQS. A

e . 1540,

........................................... ..y Examin
Vexico 011 Conservation Commissioneln
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